12th. May 1948,

Dear Bateman,
I mm sure Darlington mlsunderstood me if he suggested

that I thought you guilty of plagiariem. Of courss that would

be nomsenss,

I certainly had cupposed it was obvious,and hed Yeen taken as
obvious by writers on the pubjeot, that the reproduotive capsoity
of females ‘hnin# more limited than that of males, it was inevitabls
that they rather than 'the other sex slould exercise seleoticn and
that the males should be more conspioucusly modified by aexual
agloction,

Rather later, I believe, Vallace suggested thet there waa a
poeitive and not enly a negative remson for the fenales being less
modified, namely thet they wure often exposed to predators during
ingubation, mnd therefors wers usually of oryptie coloration.

Of course, if 1t is true, you might assy in your first
paragroph, "The svidende on intressXfsl selsetion hes so far
indicated that 1t sacte wainly on miles, Tt why thie should be so
has not been discussed, or hae not been lergely dimoussed”,
Offhand I would not like to say that 1t had not been, but it nay
be so. I osn scarcsly imagine that in sny disoussion, Bay, of
hmpulmmﬂpplymm roference has besn made to the



diff'erént reproductive capeoity of the two cexss. Towever, I
o not think a1l this mettersy at lesst your peper makes sure:
that future writera will be pble to find the general primoiple
olearly stated.

Tours aiucersly,



